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Hi

Pleass would you register us as an IRAP for the project below? We would aiso appreciste the BID. and any other relevant documants when
available

Thanks & regards
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSFSSMENT
FOR AN APPLICATION FOR
ENVIRONMENTAL FOR

THE PROPOSED 20 MW PV SOLAR
PARK (40 HA) AND THE ASSOCIATED
30 KM LONG 56 KV POWERLINE
OSHIKOTO REGION Ann & Mike Scott
PO Box 225, Swakopmund

Email gcoserve@ieiy na

Cell 081 254 5130
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to ecossrveSingy na

Dear Mike and Ann.
Thanks for your smai and registration as inerested and aflectsd parties for the propossd development
| should howsaver, notify you that there has basn minor sdpistments 1o the project in terms. of location and this the suckusion of the powerine

The new site site for the Solar Park component now will be in Tsumeb with the Dundes Precious Metals premine and the generated power will
b fed direcly into the production | operations of Dundes
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Dear Mike and Ann,
Thanks for your email and registration as interested and affectsd parties for the proposed development.

I should hawevar, notify you that thare has been minor adjustments lo the project in terme of location and thus the axclusion of the powerling
The naw site =ite for the Solar Park compaonent now will ba in Tsumeb with the Dundea Precious Metals pramise and the generated power will
be fead directly into the production { operations of Dundee

Nonathal

harewith find hed the revised BID

Best
Lawrence

Get Qutleok far Android

From: ecoserve@iway.na < VeEy, NE>
sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 3:46:46 PM

To: 'EAP Eviro-leap’ <gip.trigen@gmaill.com>
Subject: Registration

e

Hi

Please would you reglster us as an I18AP for the project below? We would also appreciste the BID, and any other relevant documents. when
avallable

Thanks & regards

Ann & Mike Scoft
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Dear Lawrence

Upgrade

Thank you for your prompt response. We always have a concern about potential negative interactions between avifauna and energy
infrastructurs, particularly power lines, so it's good to hear that thisrisk aspact {in the form of the power line} has been reduced,

Good luck with the project|
Best regards
Ann & Mike

[ Greatt | Thanks for the feedback! | | Many thanks.
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Dear SirMadam

1am also hereby requesting to be registered as an I& AP for the EIA:

Environmental Assessment For An Application For Emvironmental Clearance For The Proposed 20 MW PV Solar Park (40 Ha) And The
Associated 30 Km Long 66 KV Powerline Oshikoto Region

Would you also forward me the BID including the project site coordinates?

Regards,

Simeon Namweya

EIA Tracking and Monitoring in Namibia (EIA Tracker)
Namibian Environment and Wildlife Society
Cell:+264 81 354 9340

hitps:lieia-tracker.org.na

The EIA Tracker Project keeps track and maps all ElAs countrywide to enhance public access to ElA information and promote
transparency within the EIA sector. The information collected is only used for the public to access and the EIA Tracker has no
intention and will not use these for financial or any other benelits.

i

EAP Eviro-Leap <eaptrigen@gmail coms & Apr252025 10304 ff @ & H
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Also, in respect to this one - herewith find attached the BID.

Best Regards

Lawrence Tjatindi

M 262 81 4850545 | E ed.tigen@gmail.com | Mail F. O Box 25674, Windhosk, MNamibia, 8000 | eFax +264 88 855 5160

“it Is good 1o have an end to journey towsrd rney that mattersin the end®_ - Ursola LeGuin
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